
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  

Subject:     Our forest  

Date:     Wed, 4 Dec 2013 12:46:16 ‐0800  

From:     Wendy Qureshi <wendyqureshi@shaw.ca>  

To:     DNV Council <council@dnv.org>  

CC:     fonvca@fonvca.org  

 

 

 

I am extremely curious as to how much money has been allocated to the North Shore Mountain Bike 

Association over the last 7 years.  

 

I would appreciate a response and/or direction to find the info on your website.  

 

Wendy Qureshi  

Lynn Valley  

 

 


